

Ion Ionescu

M, 1970, Romania

Senior Site Engineer - Roads
Roads, Bridges, Railways

Profile

Experienced Master Degree Professional with more than 20 years experience in construction and engineering projects for roads, bridges and railways. Currently working with Louis Berger in Romania as Senior Site Engineer, supervising activities for different roads rehabilitation projects. Past positions include Site Engineer, Deputy Project Manager and Roads Inspector for various companies in Romania, UAE and Saudi Arabia such as Astaldi, AECOM and Jacobs Engineering for various projects in roads, bridges and railways design, construction and rehabilitation.

Key Experience

- Roads Rehabilitation
- Quality controlling for roads, and bridges
- Concept and Design of Roads and Railways
- International experience in supervising activities of construction of major highways projects
- Project Management Experience in Infrastructure Projects
- Knowledge of international standards and technical regulations

Profession

Site Engineer

Joined Louis Berger

2008

Nationality / Languages

Romanian

English, French , Arabic, Romanian

Qualifications

Master Degree in Roads Rehabilitation Engineering (Technical University of Civil Engineering Bucharest)

Bachelor Degree in Civil Engineering (Technical University of Civil Engineering Bucharest)

Certificate of Project Management (Project Management Institute USA)

Professional associations

Member of ECCE(European Council of Civil Engineers)

Experience with Louis Berger (2006 – Present)

Senior Site Engineer - Roads

(2008– Present)

Location: Romania

Description: Rehabilitation of Road Chisinau - Giurgiulesti, sect Km 80 – Km 120. Supervision of works contract following FIDIC Red Book 2008 Conditions of Contract for Constructions. Report to the Resident Engineer – Roads and will be assisted by the highways inspectors and land surveyors. Assist in checking the contractor's submissions and shop drawings. Assist in responding to the contractor's requests for information. Liaise with the inspectors, surveyors and materials inspectors with regard to the timely processing of the requests for inspection (RFI) to ensure there are no undue delays. Liaise with the Senior Site Engineer – Utilities to ensure that there are no programming conflicts with utility diversions. Assist the Planning Engineer to prepare the monthly status reports.

Site Engineer

(2006 – 2008)

Location: Romania

Description: Rehabilitation of the National Road DN6 Bahna – Mehadia. Project length 80 km. Project cost: 60 million of EURO. Contract administered under FIDIC Contract Conditions. Report to the Resident Engineer – Roads and will be

Comment [D1]: Your First Name and Last Name

Comment [D2]: Gender: M - Male / F - Female

Comment [D3]: Year of Birth

Comment [D4]: Current Location

Comment [D5]: Position you apply for. Please check the Available Positions and the Job Descriptions on our website and choose the position you consider your experience and knowledge is meeting the requirements

Comment [D6]: Your main areas of Experience and Expertise

Comment [D7]: A summary of your profile

Comment [D8]: Key Experience Summary

Comment [D9]: Your Profession

Comment [D10]: Please specify your current Employer and the starting year of working with your current company

Comment [D11]: Your Nationality

Comment [D12]: Languages you are able to speak fluently

Comment [D13]: Your Education Degrees and Certifications

Comment [D14]: Relevant Professional Associations you are member of

Comment [D15]: Your Experience with your current and past Employers/Companies

Comment [D16]: Please, specify for each different position with a company, the name of the position, period of working, location and details about the job responsibilities

assisted by the highways inspectors and land surveyors. Assist in checking the contractor's submissions and shop drawings. Assist in responding to the contractor's requests for information. Liaise with the inspectors, surveyors and materials inspectors with regard to the timely processing of the requests for inspection (RFI) to ensure there are no undue delays. Liaise with the Site Engineer – Utilities to ensure that there are no programming conflicts with utility diversions. Assist the Planning Engineer to prepare the monthly status reports.

Experience with AECOM (1998 – 2006)

Deputy Project Manager

(2004 – 2006)

Location: UAE, Abu Dhabi

Description: Prepare Calculation; Feasibility Studies (prepare cost estimates, technical analysis, appropriate drawings, and implementation timings). Preparation of project reports, programmes, resource schedules.

Site Engineer

(1998– 2004)

Location: Saudi Arabia

Description: Co-ordinates & liaisons between government departments, Roads Companies and the Contractors to granted work approval. Involved in preparing the weekly, monthly and annual reports. Assist in providing solution of site activities problems. I was involved different projects of rehabilitation of roads and construction of civil buildings.

Experience with Astaldi (1992 – 1998)

Roads and Railways Inspector

Location: Romania

Description: Report to the Resident Engineer (Highways and Railways). Keep daily records. Carry out daily inspections of the works and sign off the relevant part of the contractor's RFI's in a timely manner. Raise any non conformances or poor workmanship with the Resident Engineer (Highways) in a timely manner Raise any safety issues with the Safety officer, keeping the Resident Engineer (Highways and Railways) informed. I was involved in several projects of infrastructure construction in Romania (Roads and Railways).

Other Relevant Information

- Good command of Microsoft Office, AutoCAD and Primavera.
- Leadership Skills, Communicative, Proactive Skills, Well organized.
- Solid experience in Project Management

Comment [D17]: Other Relevant Information to the Job Requirements

Contact Details

- Email:
- Mobile:

Comment [D18]: Your Email and Mobile we can contact you on.